Basic Detail Report



Grower

Vessel number HV000557

Date 1924

Description

GROWER was built at Gordon Beattie's shipyard on Brisbane Water and launched in September 1924. The

New Zealand kauri carvel planked well-deck ferry is 14.24 m long, and was built for the Kincumber Growers Ltd, a producers' cooperative arrangement in the region. It serviced a route between Woy Woy and Kincumber Creek, stopping at various wharves en-route. It worked in conjunction with the KIN-GRO built by the same yard in 1927, and now called LITHGOW (HV000373). When the ferry company closed in 1944 GROWER went to Sydney Harbour and continued working there and on Pittwater north of Sydney. Initially it was owned by SG White and Co and operated as a workboat, then it went back to a passneger ferry for the Pittwater and Western Shores Cooperative. In 1978 it was bought by Bob Walton and Harry Major and went to work on Middle Harbour as the BALMORAL BELLE, based out of the well-known Waltons Boatshed. It was licensed to carry 40 passnegers. In 1986 it was bought by Clarence River Ferries and undertook an arduous trip up the coast to the river, taking 58 hours until it crossed the bar at the entrance . Renamed GROWER it began working a short route between Iluka and Yamba, and proved very popular with the local residents, providing a regular connection between the two townships. GROWER found a new location in 2002 when the current owners bought the vessel. It went south (by truck) to work as a tourist ferry on the Yarra River in Melbourne and is currently powered by a Perkins diesel engine. It remains in excellent condition as a rare example of the many similar well-deck ferries that once operated in many places around Australia.

Dimensions

Vessel Dimensions: 14.24 m (46.72 ft)